

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/juan-martin-marinangeli-4703a1181](https://www.linkedin.com/in/juan-martin-marinangeli-4703a1181) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Stakeholder Management  
Legislative Research  
Research Skills

## Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)  
Spanish (Native or Bilingual)  
Italian (Professional Working)

## Certifications

Alumnus, Global Young Leaders Conference (GYLC)  
TedEd Club Speaker  
Certificato di Conoscenza della Lingua Italiana (CELI)  
Certificate in Advanced English (CAE)  
Participant

## Honors-Awards

Grade Point Average Scholarship  
Now I Know Scholarship (GYLC)

## Publications

TikTok bajo amenaza en Estados Unidos y la Unión Europea: ¿Qué implicaciones tiene para la libertad de expresión?

# Juan Martin Marinangeli

Digital Policy & Internet Governance  
Buenos Aires, Buenos Aires Province, Argentina

## Summary

Both my professional experience and my academic training have provided me with transversal knowledge of the social and economic sciences, and a strategic and analytical perspective within the framework of solving various tasks. During these circumstances I managed to generate a high impact from my assertive communication skills (oral and written) and interpersonal relationships. For some time now, I have become an enthusiast of politics and public relations and their intersection with the digital world.

Given my job profile, those experiences that align with my career goals typically deal with the intersection between politics (governance, regulation, and public policy), technology (digital platforms and new technologies), and public relations (diplomacy, communication, and strategic link). In other words, professional spaces for political and social interaction, coordination and discussion within the framework of communication in the digital world.

---

## Experience

Center for Studies in Freedom of Expression and Access to Information

Research and Communications Assistant

February 2024 - Present (7 months)

Buenos Aires, Argentina

- Monitoring and drafting of reports on legislative regulations and public policies of interest (freedom of expression, access to information, media pluralism). Currently working on the EU AI Act, the Digital Services Act, the Digital Markets Act, and the UK Online Safety Act.
- Assistance in the development of digital and strategic communication strategies. In charge of creating content for CELE's social media, writing

OpEds and engaging with stakeholders (journalists, researchers, Civil Society Organizations).

## Universidad Torcuato Di Tella

Assistant Teacher

March 2024 - Present (6 months)

Buenos Aires, Argentina

- Course: Media & Comms Workshop taught by journalist María O'Donnell. The course aims to address the newest trends in the journalistic practice and provide students with the most relevant oral and written tools so they can tell effective stories in the current digital media landscape.

## PwC

Risk Researcher & Analyst Senior Associate

November 2023 - April 2024 (6 months)

Buenos Aires, Argentina

- Stakeholder and client research (public and private) for the PwC US Risk Advisory practice.
- Monitoring compliance and analyzing the legal, political and financial background of the firm's clients. Identification of adverse information related to fraud, regulatory violations and other risk factors.
- Design and evaluation of risk management (regulatory and reputational) and due diligence protocols for internal and external use.

## Civic House

Research and Data Analysis Intern

September 2022 - September 2023 (1 year 1 month)

Buenos Aires, Argentina

- Research and strategic communication for the area of knowledge generation and public policy advocacy of the organization Civic House.
- Review of international regulations and systematization of legislation on content regulation of digital platforms, data and privacy.
- Drafting of reports, policy briefs, minutes, external and internal communication pieces, and stakeholder mapping documents.

## Honorable Cámara de Diputados de la Nación

Communications and Parliamentary Affairs Assitant

August 2022 - November 2022 (4 months)

Buenos Aires, Argentina

- Assistance in the development of digital communication strategies and parliamentary relations.

- Monitoring and drafting of reports on legislative regulations and public policies of interest (data governance, privacy and freedom of expression).
- Collaboration in the preparation of the Draft Bill Proposal for the Personal Data Protection Law and the Agency for Access to Public Information (presented in September 2022).

### Proyecto DIDI

Research Assistant and Consultant

May 2021 - June 2022 (1 year 2 months)

Buenos Aires, Buenos Aires Province, Argentina

- Research, methodological design, analysis and systematization of information for the social, civic and economic integration of informal neighborhoods through Blockchain models.
- Writing and editing of the official Project document (+50 pages) submitted to the IDB Lab.
- Management and execution of public relations (strategic liaison and institutional liaison) with external stakeholders.
- Supervision of group of volunteer researchers; weekly coordination, monitoring and evaluation of their tasks throughout 4 months.

---

## Education

Universidad Torcuato Di Tella

Social Sciences, Communication and Media Studies · (2019 - July 2023)